
            August 17, 2023 
     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #252-24  

CELLULAR DATA SERVICES  

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response.  Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 

1. QUESTION:

Should the Solutions’ 1 and 2 start date be concurrent or start as per the RFP?

RESPONSE:

Solutions should start as per the RFP.

2. QUESTION:

For the tablets, do you have a mobile device management provider…if so, which one?

RESPONSE:

No, GISD does not currently have an MDM provider for our tablets.

3. QUESTION:

Are we allowed to submit bid for only one of the two solutions needed?

RESPONSE:

Yes; however, GISD is seeking both solutions from one provider.

4. QUESTION:

If we understand solution 1 correctly, your looking to purchase 300 Sim cards only with unlimited 
Hotspot data? Or 300 devices with Sim cards and unlimited Hotspot data?

RESPONSE:

Either is acceptable.  If your company can provide 300 Sim cards only (no Hotspot devices) with 
unlimited Hotspot data that are compatible with T-Mobile Franklin T9 Hotspots, this is acceptable. 
Or, provide a solution that includes 300 Hotspots with Sim cards and unlimited Hotspot data.

5. QUESTION:

If we understand solution 2 correctly, your looking to purchase 310 Sim cards only, with unlimited 
tablet data plans?

RESPONSE:

Correct, but must be compatible with our Galaxy Tab Active3 tablets.
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6. QUESTION:

Are the devices that you have unlocked so that they are compatible with any network provider?

RESPONSE:
The 300 T-Mobile Franklin T9 Hotspots may be locked.  The 310 Galaxy Tab Active3 tablets should
be unlocked.  GISD will request a SIM Card for testing purposes in both devices.

CHANGE:  Introduction on page 17

From:  
1. Introduction
The Garland Independent School District (GISD) is seeking a partner to provide a nano
SIM card solution and/or equipment for two hundred (200) hotspot devices and a SIM card
solution for three hundred and ten (310) Galaxy Tab Active3 tablets. GISD is requesting
pricing that offers the best overall value for the following. Service provider must include
any taxes, surcharges, fees, activation costs, and any other costs that will be required in the
pricing of turn-key equipment and services.

To:  
1. Introduction
The Garland Independent School District (GISD) is seeking a partner to provide a nano
SIM card solution and/or equipment for two hundred (200) hotspot devices and a SIM card
solution for three hundred and ten (310) Galaxy Tab Active3 tablets. GISD is requesting
pricing that offers the best overall value for the following. Service provider must include
surcharges, fees, activation costs, and any other costs that will be required in the
pricing of turn-key equipment and services. Pricing offered must not include taxes.

CHANGE:  In Evaluation Criteria item #5 on page 20 

From: 
5 The vendor’s past relationship with the district  5  

To:  
5 The vendor’s past relationship with the district or a district 

similar in size 
5  
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        Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
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